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From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2020 4:48 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Auckland v Northland and Rocky Nook Bowls

Mitre 10 Cup - Auckland v Northland 

Auckland take on Northland this Saturday and will hope for a win to help 
ensure a first place finish leading into the Premiership playoffs. Northland 
arrive south having lost a few games on the trot so will be hoping to finish 
their season more like they started it as they head into the playoffs of the 
Championship. 

Please note there is no Traffic Management Plan/Resident Only Parking. We 
have 125 tickets up for grabs, first in first served. As usual, we'll be here from 
7am tomorrow at Gate G reception (limited to two tickets per household in 
The Hood). 

Gates open: 11.15am 
Under 85kg final: 11.35am 
Kick off: 2.05pm 

Functions this weekend 

This weekend the stadium is hosting functions including award dinners and 
school balls. If you have any queries, please feel free to email us on 
info@edenpark.co.nz or call our 24-hour hotline for assistance on 09 815 
4820. Calls will be answered by the onsite Eden Park security team. 

We are implementing a range of procedures, including trialling vehicle 
ingress and egress for balls in the South Stand to the Sandringham Road 
entry (which will be signposted), and we’ll be putting out road cones to deter 
vehicles from pulling into the Reimers Avenue driveway. Security staff will be 
identifiable in hi-viz vests when outside the venue, and will be deployed 
around the stadium perimeter on the residents’ side of the street, when 
required, during the departure phase of events. 
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Teachers and school staff will be in attendance, and we have written to each 
organisation to remind them about our expectations for student behaviour 
and our stadium values. 

Join us for free bowls at your local 
 
There’s one week left to RSVP for your spot at Rocky Nook Bowl’s free 
session for The Hood. From 1-5pm on Sunday 15 November members can 
enjoy a complimentary game with friends or family, as well as a year’s family 
membership up for grabs! To reserve your spot please RSVP with your 
name, amount of spots you’d like to book and what time. RSVP closes at 
12pm next Friday 13 November. 
  
Learn more about Rocky Nook Bowls here. 
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